



MOTOROLA

Date: 29th September 2004.

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: **Application for a Class II Permissive Change request to certificated transceiver with FCC ID: AZ489FT5804.**

Gentlemen:

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its' request for a Class II Permissive Change for the above transceiver.

A new RF Power Amplifier module, reference designator Q107 with part number 51-85633C63, was added to the transmitter due to a change of vendor. The RFPA is a drop in part that replaces the identical RFPA Part Number 51-85633C10. No other changes were made to the radio.

This radio continues to meet all FCC emission requirements for which Equipment Authorization was granted. However, Transmitter Radiated Spurious Emissions exceed those reported to the FCC in the original filing. Thus triggering a Class II Permissive Change.

All other data, including SAR, reported to the FCC at the time when Certification was granted continues to be compliant.

Please contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/Mike Ramnath (signed)
Manager, Regulatory Compliance
Email address: Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com